STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

| Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

December 8, 2014
ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO

RFQ # 7549118
TITLE: Phase 2-Upgrades to Fisherman’s Memorial State Park, Narragansett, RI

Closing Date and Time: 12/16/14 at 10:00 AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #2 (1 page and PDF files) the following is noted:

This addendum answers questions/clarifies issues raised at the pre bid conference.

Revised bid form attached in PDF documents.

Questions sent in on line and accepted until 11/28/14 at 5pm. (Answers to these questions
are included in the attached PDF file).

1. What is the substantial completion date for this project?

2. Please clarify what work needs to be completed for substantial completion?
3. What is the final completion date?

4. Bid Item #5 Boulders the measurement and payment section states boulders

greater than 1 CY will be paid for. Earthwork spec. 3.1 B states boulders less than 2 CY will
not be paid for. Please clarify what size is paid for?
5. Who is paying for the soil compaction test as per earthwork spec. 3.12?

6.  Please clarify that electrical conduits are only concrete encased under
pavements?

7. Iselectrical manhole #6 a hand hole?

8. What thickness are the concrete collars for the sewer connector cap and the
water curb stop?

9. Please clarify force main detail on sheet C-16, what does 3' from edge of
pavement mean?

10. Is the fabric that is shown on the water trench detail to be used in the 3/4" water
lines?

END OF QUESTIONS




